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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction
Survey

From: Tony Richardson [mailto:tony.richardson@nthpowernetworks.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 9:20 AM '

To: corphelp

Subject: Document No. PO9000005510

Hello,

Per your corphelp email assistance I am instructed to email you to request the addition of
our EIN to the sunbiz record. My name is Anthony Richardson and [ am the main principal
int he corporation. I also would like to modify our address. New information is as follows:

- NTH Power Networks Inc.

967 NE 42nd Terrace
Homestead, FL 33033
(786) 339-6600

EIN: 26-4112639
DUNS#: 00-9315541

Thanks and please contact me for questions.
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